
Phyllis Beaulieu 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 7:45 AM
To: 'Sutherland Linda VANM'
Subject: RE: annual water licence report
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Good morning Linda - our records show that the annual water use fee for the Polaris file (1AR-
POL0311) is outstanding for the period of March 1, 2006 to March 1, 2007 and March 1, 2007 to March 
1, 2008 for a total owing of $60.00.  This can be paid by cheque made payable to "Receiver General for 
Canada" or by VISA. 
  
Once the fees are received in this office and acknowledged, the information is forwarded to the office of 
Indian and Northern Affairs in Iqaluit, and they issue the receipts.  Hope this answers your query.  If you 
need further information please don't hesitate to call. 
Regards, 
  

________________________________ 
Phyllis Beaulieu 
Manager of Licensing 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Phone: (867) 360-6338 
Fax:  (867) 360-6369 
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org 
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org  

  
 

From: Sutherland Linda VANM [mailto:linda.sutherland@teckcominco.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2008 11:41 AM 
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org 
Subject: annual water licence report 
 
Hi Phyllis, 
  
Further to your email correspondence with Chantale van Dieren regarding our Water Licence Fee, could you 
please advise who the cheque is payable to.  In the past, there has been some confusion when I've sent cheques 
in, and no one knew were the money was actually supposed to go, or for what. 
  
So, could your provide me with your mailing address, and I will forward the cheque directly to you. 
  
Thanks, 
Linda 
_____________________________________________________ 
Linda M. Sutherland  
Land Officer & Assistant to the Corporate Secretary  
Teck Cominco Limited  
Suite 600, 200 Burrard Street,  
Vancouver, BC  V6C 3L9   



Phone: (604) 640-5332  
Fax:      (604) 640-5395  
email:  linda.sutherland@teckcominco.com  
 

From: Van Dieren Chantale KIMB  
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2008 10:26 AM 
To: Sutherland Linda VANM 
Cc: Donald Bruce KIMB 
Subject: FW: annual water licence report 
 
Hi Linda, 
  
In reply to your e-mail of February 25th, please see Phyllis Beaulieu’s e-mail from the Nunavut Water Board.  I 
guess you can go ahead and pay the Licence fees for Polaris and Pine Point ahead of us submitting our reports.  
  
Thanks 
  
Chantale  
  
Chantale van Dieren for  
Bruce Donald, Reclamation Manager 
Bag 2000 
Kimberley BC V1A 3E1 
Phone: (250) 427-8405 
Fax (250) 427 8451 
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 10:05 AM 
To: Van Dieren Chantale KIMB 
Subject: RE: annual water licence report 
  
Good morning - the water use fee is payable on an annual basis due on the anniversary of the current 
license.  If the fee has not been paid for the 2007/08 period then yes, it is due.   
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

  
  

From: Van Dieren Chantale KIMB [mailto:Chantale.VanDieren@teckcominco.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 9:04 AM 
To: Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org) 
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Cc: Donald Bruce KIMB 
Subject: annual water licence report 

Phyllis, 
  
We’ve been told that a $30 fee is charged when we submit our annual report.  Could you confirm if this is the 
case, and we will attach a cheque to our report when we submit it from now on?  
  
Many thanks 
  
Chantale van Dieren for  
Bruce Donald, Reclamation Manager 
Bag 2000 
Kimberley BC V1A 3E1 
Phone: (250) 427-8405 
Fax (250) 427 8451 
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